 The Past Perfect Tense
We use the past perfect to talk about:
1- Completed Action before Something in the Past
We use the past perfect when we are talking about two events (finished actions) that happened in the past, and one event happened before the other event. It can also show that something happened before a specific time in the past
      We usually use the past perfect to make it clear which action happened first. Maybe we are already talking about something in the past and we want to mention something else that is further back in time.
· I had brushed my teeth before I went to bed.
· After I had eaten, I drank a cup of tea.
· When I arrived to the train station, the train had left.
2- Specific Times with the Past Perfect
It can also show that something happened before a specific time in the past. (unlike the present perfect) , it is possible to use specific time words or phrases with the past perfect. Although this is possible, it is usually not necessary.
· She had visited her Japanese relatives once in 1993 before she moved in with them in 1996.
· In 2005, I had lived in the same place for ten years. (the action already completed before 2005)
3-Duration before Something in the Past (How long to a point in the past)
Something that started in the past and continued up to another action or time in the past. The past perfect tells us 'how long', just like the present perfect, but this time the action continues up to a point in the past rather than the present. Usually we use 'for + time.
The past perfect is usually used here with stative verbs. Otherwise the past perfect continuous can be used instead
· When he graduated, he had been in London for six years.
· They felt bad about selling the house because they had owned it for more than forty years.

4-When we are reporting our experience up to a point in the past. 
·  My grandfather was the coolest man I had ever seen. 

5- For something that happened in the past and is important later in the past.
· I could not get into the car. I had lost my keys. 

6-Adverb Placement
Had+ adverb+ past participle
The examples below show the placement for grammar adverbs such as: always, only, never, ever, still, just, really, already etc.
Examples:
· You had previously studied English before you moved to New York.
· I ran to supermarket as fast as I could, but it had already closed when I got there.
· We often use expressions like “for” and “since” with the past perfect.
· I was sorry when we moved away from the city. I had lived there for ten years. 

Form: SUBJECT+ HAD+ past participle of a VERB + OBJECT 
· To make the negative form just add “not”. 
E.g.: I had not been (I hadn't been)/ You had not gone (you hadn't gone) 
· To make a “yes / no” question put “had” before the subject.
 E.g: Had you eaten? 
· For “wh” questions, put the question word at the beginning. 
E.g: Why had you eaten? 
Signal words: already, just, never.
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